

Francesco Eleopra

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Francesco Eleopra focuses on tax litigation and tax dispute resolution.

In particular, he assists companies and individuals in handling challenges raised by state or local tax authorities. Francesco's professional work covers both the phase aimed at reaching an amicable settlement with tax authorities and the litigation phase before tax courts.

In his experience, Francesco has handled with various types of claims for clients operating in both the industrial and financial sectors.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2021 – 2023
BonelliErede, Milan, Italy,
- Tax Lawyer** | 2017 – 2021
Salvini Escalar e Associati, Milan, Italy
- Tax Consultant** | 2015 – 2017
PwC Tax and Legal Services, Milan, Italy
- Trainee** | 2014 – 2015
Agenzia delle Entrate, Ferrara, Italy
- Trainee** | 2013 – 2014
Studio Legale Colombo, Ferrara, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2016**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2014**
Master's degree in Tax Law, Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy
- 2013**
Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Ferrara, Ferrara, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
29th September 1988
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail**
feleopra@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Tax Law